

PAVLO MARTYSHEV



- +38 (063) 243 7907
- Kyiv School of Economics
- pmartyshev@kse.org.ua
- Ukraine

Pavlo specializes in applied research of food markets and agricultural policy, econometric modeling of agricultural prices. He received a Master's degree in agricultural economics from the Kyiv National Economic University named after Vadym Hetman (2015) and a PhD degree at the Institute of Economics and Forecasting of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine (2020). Pavlo joined Kyiv School of Economics in 2018 as a researcher of the UaFoodTrade project, organized in partnership with Leibniz Institute of Agricultural Development in Central and Eastern Europe (Halle, Germany). Pavlo worked as a grain market analyst at Offre & Demande Agricole and Argus Media companies. In addition, he participated in consulting projects organized by the World Bank and the German-Ukrainian Agricultural Policy Dialogue.

EDUCATION

2020

Institute for Economics and Forecasting of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine Kyiv (Ukraine)
PhD in Agricultural Economics 2020 - 2022

2015

Kyiv National Economic University named after Vadym Hetman Kyiv (Ukraine)
Master in Agricultural Economics 2010 - 2015

WORK EXPERIENCE

«OFFRE & DEMANDE AGRICOLE (ODA)»

Market Analyst (Grains & Oilseeds) 2016 - 2018

KYIV SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS

Research Associate («UaFoodTrade» project) 2018 - 2021

WORLD BANK UKRAINE

Economist - «Supporting Transparent Land Governance in Ukraine» 2019 - 2020

CENTER FOR FOOD AND LAND USE POLICY RESEARCH AT KYIV SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS

Research Associate 2021

ADDITIONAL

- Languages: Ukrainian, Russian (native speaker), English (fluent).
- Professional skills: agricultural commodity markets; econometrics (R, Stata, Python); fundamental analysis; economic policy evaluation; data management.

KSE Agrocenter

Center for Food
and Land Use Research
at Kyiv School of Economics

